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February 2, 2022 

 

City of Ocala Police Department 
402 South Pine Ave 
Ocala, FL 34471 
352-369-7000 
 

RE: Pricing Standards 

 

Dear Lt. Vizzini, 

I am writing this letter to certify to you that all MBF pricing to ALL municipalities and government 

agencies is the same. Every vehicle MBF builds is custom, therefore, no two vehicles are priced exactly 

the same, but the same price sheet calculator is used on every job. I have included some pricing for a 

project very similar to the Ocala PD Swat Equipment Truck from 2017. The numbers will be a little 

different because it was five years ago. Let me know if you have any questions. 

 

Douglas County Colorado 

SWAT Equipment Vehicle 

Douglas County PO Number/Date/Amount – 37442/ July 26, 2017/ $186,637.90 

 

Sincerely, 

Andy Grose 

MBF Industries, Inc. 


